Board of Selectmen

The Wellfleet Board of Selectmen will hold a public meeting on Tuesday, January 27, 2015 at 7:00 p.m.
at the Wellfleet Senior Center, 715 Old Kings Highway, Wellfleet, MA 02667.

L. Announcements, Open Session and Public Comment [7:00]
I1. Public Hearing(s) [7:05] - NONE

1I1. Licenses/Appointments/Reappointments/Use of Town Property
A. Licenses
1. Common Victualler: Bocce Italian Grill, Chequessett Yacht & Country Club, Emack & Bolio’s;
Wellfleet Cinemas; Wellfleet Drive In Flea Market; Wellfleet Miniature Golf, Dairy Bar & Grill
2. Weekday Entertainment: Bocce Italian Grill, Wellfleet Cinemas, Wellfleet Drive In Flea Market,
Wellfleet Miniature Golf, Dairy Bar & Grill
AA: Southfleet Motor Inn
Flea: Wellfleet Drive In Flea Market
Appointments - NONE
Reappointments - NONE
. Use of Town Property
1. Year by the Sea, LLC request to use Main St, Bank St, Commercial St, Town Hall lawn, the
Library & outside WES for 4-5 days between March 30 & April 18 for filming a movie; event fee TBD

~Rel- Eis

Iv. Business

. Request to MassDOT to consider and evaluate safety measures for portions of Route 6
Dredging update from Harbormaster [M. Flanagan]

Mayo Creek Restoration Committee project update [Mayo Creek Restoration Committee]
Budget update [TA]

Herring River Restoration project update [Friends of Herring River]

Consideration of possible changes in fees for use of Town property [Morrissey]

Award of loan monitoring contract for CDBG home improvement loans [TA]

Continued Discussion on beach fires [S. G. Thomas]

Energy Committee 2015 ATM warrant article request [M. Springer]

~ZQEETORR

<

Town Administrator’s Report
VL Future Concerns
A. Section 208 Wastewater Summit February 25 & 26
VII. Correspondence and Vacancy Report
VIII. Minutes [January 13, 2015]

IX. Executive session
"~ A. To conduct a collective bargaining session with the Teamsters Union. [TA]
B. To discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining or litigation if the chair declares that an
open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating position of the Board
and the chair so declares. [TA]

!

X. Adjournment

Town of Wellfleet 1 BOS Agenda January 27, 2015



TUWN UOF WELLKFLEET
APPLICATION FOR PERMIT TO USE TOWN OWNED PROPERTY

Applicant__ Alexander Janko Affiliation or Group_Year by the Sea, LLC

Telephone Number 508-593-4240 Mailing Address_ PO _Box 55
blatka@rivetentertainment.com

Email address makewaves@yearbythesea.com South Orleans, MA02662

Town Property to be used (include specific area) Main Street + sidewalk, Bank Street,

Indian Neck
Commercial Street, Township Green, Library, Uncle Tim's Bridge, Mayo-Beach

< ‘ cof A (puds,
€ %mgg QLI?S‘;(?TS e[ @pprox%ﬂ’él/l’ély 4-5 days between 3/30 and 4/18/15. Mostly daytime (6am to 7pm), May have 1 night

Describe activity including purpose, number of persons involved, equipment to be used, parking arrangements,
food/beverage service, etc. Also please indicate if fees will be charged by applicant.

Filming interior/exterior dialogue. No explosions, car crashes, fights. Cast/crew size approx 65 people.

Half of the work occurs inside private property. We would like to stage one foot race scene for one day (like a 5K)

"With-approximately U 10 75 actors/exiras (this number 11 addition 1o the castcrew size above) . UNne Scene where a
bicycle crashes through some bushes near a sidewalk. Filming dialogue on sidewalk. May add limited holiday

decorations to street scenes.
Parking arrangements TBD. No fees charged to the public.

Describe any Town services requested (police details, DPW assistance, etc.)

Will need vehicle traffic control for foot race scene (possible street closure)

NOTE TO APPLICANTS: All applications must be accompanied by a non refundable $20.00 processing fee.
Applications must be received at least 30 days prior to the first event date to insure that all reviews can be completed prior
to the event. This application is only for permission to use Town property. Any additional licenses, such as food service
permit, etc., may be required and it is the applicant’s responsibility to secure the same.
Action by the Board of Selectmen:

Approved as submitted

Approved with the following condition(s):

Disapproved for following reason(s):

™ )

Date:; // o f e} { <1 Processing Fee:

Fee:

(aver)



RECD JAK 2 1 2015

APPLICANT IS RESPUNSIBLE FUR UBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND INSPFECTIUND

Health/Cons. Agent Signature:

Permits/Inspections needed:

Inspector of Buildings Signature:

Comments/Conditions:

Permits/Inspections needed:

//
Police Dept. Signature: ‘ ,%

Fire De%?w

Comments/Conditions: Wy /I N /;a‘/ 1z Comments/Conditions: &/é
Lopdired  "Dehil /ﬁayﬁ //0?67/2975/
DPW Signatur% Beach Dept. Signature
] 5™ MDZ//% @bz —
“Li
Comments/Conditions Comments/Conditions: ’

)ﬂaa/f/:gﬁﬂ/xz_/ué/i% fy/ﬁ/z;fréz

s czagf/mzz/é/?z/(/{ ST

cénm

ents/Conditions:

Comments/ Conditions:

0k

Recreatwn Dept. Signature:

Nofroblem Mayeda /—%eﬂ\l&)wg/

Comments/Conditidns:
S _.7<\/

Town Administrator: l J %— L

“G\’)"LAE)‘M‘ uith ‘uwh ~n yarad
\“wau e kG BoS

Comments/Conditions:

-,




YEAR BY THE SEA

THE MOTION PICTURE

From 3 NY Times best-selling memoirs comes a journey of self-discovery:

FOREIGN SALES:
Australia
Brazil
China
Germany*
Holland*
Hungary
Israel*
Japan
Korea
New Zealand
Portugal*
Romania
Spain
Sweden
Taiwan
United Kingdom

*Int’| bestsellers

2.2 2 2 22 22 2 2 2 2 2 2

Bl 0AN ANDERSON

YEAR BY THE SEA

30+ weeks

Joan Anderson |

wras o A Year by the Sea

An Unfinished Marriage

UNFINISHED MARRIAGE
extended list
N
N

< L2

ofF Wispos FROM

x UncoxviNTionat Woumax

ON

THE BEACH

Avinos or A Year by the Sca
ANm An Unfinished Marriage

gt i

WALK ON THE BEACH

10 weeks

‘j

< <L 2 2

“Once in awhile, a book comes along that speaks frankly...reaching into the
psyche of a typical baby boomer—mainly women—who have said goodbye
to their child-rearing years and are searching their souls for self-definition.”

Margot Russell, Inside Cape Cod Magazine



THE STORY
ONE JOURNEY

Hoping to reclaim who she was before marriage and children, an empty nester retreats to
Cape Cod where she embarks upon a quest to set herself free.

FIVE LEADS

JOAN — (60s) homemaker who yearns to rediscover herself
ERIKSON — (80s) free-spirited matriarch with thrift-shop eccentricity

(
(
'ROBIN — (60s) buttoned-up company man at a crossroads
LIZ — (50s) hardened literary agent married to her career
(

CAHOON — (40s) sexy fisherman with a zen view on life

SUPPORTING CAST*

LUCE — (30s) small-town waitress with big-time talent
BILLY — (30s) Luce’s boyfriend, an angry fisherman with trust issues

JUDY — (40s) Cahoon'’s wife, a running fanatic fleeing from herself

(
(
(
WIN — (6) Cahoon's youngest son, still “the baby” to Judy
JIMMY — (70s) our town’s ragged elder curmudgeon
NURSE (F) — (40s) kind-hearted retirement community healer
LUKE — (20s) Joan’s son, a devilish hottie with too many girlfriends
ANDREW — (30s) Joan’s newlywed son, a cycle enthusiast
BANK TELLER — (20s) perky female with fake boobs and red nails
FISHERMAN #1 & #2 — (40s) two Nor’easter men-of-the-sea
MRS BARRETT — (70s) our town’s Social Security widow
MANNEQUIN WOMAN — (30s) our town’s scandalous trophy wife
STAR — (8) Cahoon’s precocious middle daughter
LEE — (10) Cahoon’s eldest son, an earnest upseller
POSTAL COURIER (F) — (30s) Joan’s friend and confidant
CHUCK — (60s) Robin’s boss, a cutthroat businessman
BRENDA — (60s) Chuck’s wife, a gaudy real-estate broker
TONI — (30s) Liz’s lover, a former European model

SALLY — (30s) Joan’s emotionally distant daughter-in-law

*listed according to screen time

Montabela Productions STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL 1/20/15 - p2



THE TEAM

THE COMPANY

MONTABELA PRODUCTIONS makes movies with a purpose. Using a blended-value
model, we create commercially viable films that are socially relevant and:

v limit production budgets to $1-3 million

v film in low-cost areas offering tax incentives

v utilize a marketable cast of highly talented actors

v capitalize on social networking cross-platform marketing

v maximize revenue via cost-effective digital distribution networks

THE FILMMAKERS

ALEXANDER JANKO — producer / director / writer / composer — is an award-winning
writer and composer whose creative repertoire spans the music, literary, stage, TV and film
industries. He has worked on more than 65 major motion pictures, including Oscar-
nominated ANASTASIA and Grammy-nominated MAN ON THE MOON. A career
milestone, he composed the score for indie sensation MY BIG FAT GREEK WEDDING, the
highest-grossing romantic comedy in history. As a writer, he has penned a one-act stage
play and five film scripts, including HOME TOWN, which became a semifinalist in Final
Draft's "Big Break" screenwriting competition.

BILL LATKA — producer — has supervised more than $110 million in commercial
production. He wrote and produced the Emmy-nominated television series BEFORE WE
RULED THE EARTH as well as produced WALKING WITH CAVEMEN and THE SCIENCE
OF LANCE ARMSTRONG, which premiered in 160 countries and 35 languages. Mr Latka
also has produced specials for the Science Channel, supervised film effects,
assistant directed features and produced more than 2,000 national TV commercials for
advertisers such as Disney, McDonalds, Ford, Subaru, Toyota, Nike, Apple and Allstate.

BRYAN PAPIERSKI — cinematographer — began his film career building sets and painting
backgrounds in high school. After graduating Interlochen Arts Academy, he matriculated
Art Center College of Design and the American Film Institute. Two weeks after earning his
MFA he shot his first 35mm feature. His credits include THE FRONTIER BOYS, Elmore
Leonard’s FREAKY DEAKY and Ryan Gosling’s directorial debut LOST RIVER. He has been
awarded a slew of Clios, Tellys and ADDYs, as well as a New York International Film
Festival award.

JEANETTE DUBOIS — film editor — launched her career with the Emmy-nominated
documentary THE DAY MY GOD DIED narrated by Tim Robbins. Training under Michael
Sale (TOMMY BOY, I LOVE YOU, MAN and BRIDESMAIDS) she cut THE BLUES SCALE,
winner of several international festival awards. Jeanette edits in a variety of genres for
documentaries, indie features, shorts, music videos, pilots, commercials and television.
She has worked for CBS, PBS, Discovery, BBC, ESPN and BET, amongst others.

Montabela Productions STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL 1/20/15 - p3



FACEBOOK PAGE

THE FANS

Since launch, we've garnered more than 953,000 impressions worldwide...

DEMOGRAPHIC:
5 39%
Women 23%
19%
E91% 89% 7%
People Engaged  Your Fans 0% 1% 3%
. B
1317 1824 25-34 35-44 4554 5564 65+
. . — vei——
Nigm 0% 0.1% 0.4% 0.8% 19 = 29
B 8% 9%
People Engaged  Your Fans
ENGAGEMENT:
Published ¥  Post Type Targeting Reach - Engagement
05/20/2014 Our first *official Press Release! ; | 29 |
6:11am @ 8 @ 4Kk 52 |
05/19/2014 -5 HOT OFF THE PRESS: FiveThirtyEight, the data $ @ 846 | 43 |
1:10 pm ! journalism website, looked at 1,615 films released 16 i
05/18/2014 d *FIND THE BEAT" with Alexander Janko... Have you 5 2 21K | 448
9:23 pm ever wondered how music is composed for film? & ! | 64 !
05/17/2014 elg "BEING THERE" on Cape Cod with Jon Vaughan... o @ 1.6K I 460 [ |
833 pm fb Tonight we are honored to announce an award- ’ ] 69 \
05/16/2014 i “WANNA GET INTO SOME TROUBLE TODAY?" = @ 24K ] 426 ]
11:50 pm That's what Joan Erikson asked Joan Anderson = . i 136 |
05/16/2014 ; . ¥ o 86 |
i Kickstarter Campaign & ] 860 | 0 ‘
05/15/2014 Remember to SAVE THE DATE — May 21st, 9p EST! B 3 6.9K I 247 I
8:22 pm i www.kickstarter.com Tonight we introduce Kenny & : 88 |
1 Year By The Sea's cover photo

e [ o 0 o - " |
05/14/2014 re=s  One week from tonight —next Wedhesday, May 21st - A 387K E 2.4K
11:55 pm ! at 9p EST—we will launch a Kickstarter campaign to ' 285
05/13/2014 You've read the books...now WATCH the teaser! And - 3 '55.7K 4.1K
11:47 pm please SHARE THIS VIDEO with everyone you K ' 921

REACH:

More than 14,500 people in 45 countries and 45 cities across America are talking about
YEAR BY THE SEA in 32 different languages!

Montabela Productions

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL 1/20/15 - p4



THE PLAN
SHOOTING LOCATION

The Cape Cod National Seashore incorporates 43,607 acres of ponds, woodlands and
Atlantic beachfront. Amongst the inhabitants are indigenous Cape Verdeans to be featured
prominently in the film.

WE CAN has helped countless women navigate job loss, illness and divorce. YEAR BY THE
SEA embraces this local non-profit by highlighting its mentoring of a character in the film.

STRATEGIC PARTNERS

CINEDIGM (CIDM) operates a network of 12,000+ screens across North America and
distributes art house films favored by niche audiences. Montabela Productions is in
advanced conversations about the domestic distribution of YEAR BY THE SEA.

TARGETED AMBASSADORS

Thanks to Joan Anderson’s pre-existing fan base, more than 2,500 “WaveMakers” across
America have been recruited to lead our viral marketing network:

\
| . WA Q@ MT :‘D 4 \
L-' ' ] I MN P 1 I
i [} { — / 22 L
8 v | . %gl‘- % . 1
[ = L | | \ f = \ s
v R L ® _ LA ;'3 [ | 2
s | | I [ ° |
{ wy -5 ) L9 &9 '
(o | | gy e
} i NE 18 ¢ 2 g%y
J — & 1 e | ] L tl
f e - A . B B
v oW ! (=l 2R ]
- ut ‘ Lo e
L PR COy | 1}, e 9 .y P M
\\.‘ s 9 i KS | *Mo ) |
R \ ! s | Tyt i
\]?a CA e i »
N L % LI
N N i & . K ! L ‘.pf"i)
" L @ NM | | AR 1S
_*iq)' . p % ° . - | £ N
. 4 «® 71
R . ¥ iys | AL BA Y
- i . o * | ), [ #
S ™ i L A /
g b SRR T
, 'ua’-;'-.
O %P’L 4
% 9
Ll
P

We anticipate completing YEAR BY THE SEA in time to qualify for the 2016 Sundance Film
Festival, Hollywood Foreign Press Association’s Golden Globes and Academy of Motion
Picture Arts & Sciences’ Oscars award ceremonies.

Montabela Productions STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL 1/20/15 - p5



i
1
)
1
1
!
H
A

WU o

- Ve

21nqnd ur Ajuado
duissiy pue puey ul puey suryjesm
‘aA0] Ul SwuDdsajope ayil paioe Lo
Auvs 01 s1 yoysm ‘Angoduead plo umodd
pey oym apdnod u sapioayl aiayl
10} S[OpOWw 204 [eIP) pouwiaas Aol
ADIUDD VOSSN NI pue ueor ayl
¢ SISSLID 1N 12NPUOd 01 S,0861 MY
ul pawiniag Lay) awn oyl -Ag paea
<1eH W 5,0061 a1 wads ajdnod ay L
o YIM0ID
pue  A10a029y  ANANDY,, ‘9161
UL *30O0q JoyLing € 01 pa| jlom ay L
Adeaay) (wax papiaoad
ey weadoad ¢ 21e240 0) S19410 pue
sianod ‘siaavam ‘sipouep ‘sioydnos
‘saaquied uy yEnoaq ‘uostad pajqnody
¢ Ul iduaais jo juod .:;.w:._um;:c.:_.u
pue Suipui} J0) ¥ouly ¢ pey oym
‘UOSHILE “SAI ‘SYSE) ssajasn uo Lsng

1
siwaned Juidoay 20) wsjwaydns e ,‘\
ueyl 10w A seam Adesay jeuoned
~NAJ0 UIYM DL 2 1Y "21DY) SDIALe
JO J012241P ST ISN BANILAOUU 0] S1eID
up aseaaup a9y and uosyIE CSIW
“sSu 9EpPIQY20IS Ul Jiua) sddiy
usny ayl e sanpe Junok pue udap
(142 paqanisip Ajodaaas Juneall 1661
ul qol v qoo) pueqgsny Jay uayay
« PEIE [esIaAun AYyL,, Mooq
6961 ¢ Jo walgqns ap ‘speaq yum
pajiom pue Aljamal apew ‘Jaagam v
SUWEIN IYS "SIJLID pUR $1I¢ U] 15219)
Ul ue padoPAdp UOSHIIZ ‘SIW eyl
sdeal Sojaxnsag oyl Jupanp sem 1|
udIpIpRpuRsd 3221
pue ‘ueneyuey jo pueoig ans ‘ia1
~yinep v 'ysep ‘sajoduy 1104g Jo uop
PUR “UUo) "UdPWEH JO ey ‘SuUos oml
IPNOUL SIOAIAINS S, UOSHIIZ "SI

‘ydeadojoyd gET e ul UG ‘pueqsny 1y m ‘UosSHIIE Jemo ueof

SOUINY MIOA man )

———————— e

STpaedwo) aaa)
2171, HOOC SY] JO INSSIAL JUIDAL B U]
paiaa0d “Juawdojaaap jo adeis yuu
2 ppe 0] S23p| UMO Jay pue sajou siy
Fupsn oM a1 pAanuUIuod UOSHILE
SIW ‘tieep s pueqsny 19y Jayy
” ————ROOY ) INPE JO
saeak Supieaq-pliy2 ayl ‘up uay) atam
Aoy 91243 L19a a1 In0 1ja] pey Aay)
IV} WIY) U0 paumep 11 ‘L1091 2Y) uo
aaded v aa18 0) sem ay alojaq upe)
¥ 0} puegsny Jay Juiapp sem Uuos
=}I43] SAN SE INg "uew jJo sade uaaas
s, aaeadsayeys jo oyda ue se sdey
-dad ‘sadels uaaAls LU0 LA dadY)
L1091 D41 JO UOISIDA AldED ue U]
LIS J1seq,,
SEM pujw uj pey Ajeaa ay jeym eyl
wiy papenstad pey uosylag CSIW
‘1oyjouwr ay) wod) sued juejul ue an
~1EA DY) ST 22UIPIJUOD JoUu],, PIEM
=0} Bupuea] uadq pey ay apym ey
polieaaa aouo ‘adendue] yums [INs
dopiadns 19y pazjudodal puc ojia
SIY wod) ysyduy poudea) puy oym
‘UOSHIAE AW IRym paingliiuod oym
121 01 ajqissodw; sem 1 A9so[d> oS
12410801 payiom omi1 a1 ydnoyipy

‘pooinpe

OUT 53|04 9lj) uUjpuUIXD PUL 1X9)U0D
[¥1505 95eaquia 01 uawdojaaop pooy
=PIy JO sadels pAIUIIO-Xas ‘paseq
-Adojolq s,pnaJ.] Sujuapeoiq 25u0 Je
“uawdojaaap uewiny jo A10ay) 2124
-ydia ayl Jo spelap 2yl 1IN0 payIom
puEZ  PaAladU0Dd SUOSHIAF Ayl eyl
sieak Aojajsag ayl Fupnp sem 1]
ula Ay
~12J0 9yl JOo vpI21AY 1SIUNWIWIOD
-piue ap up pasodwy yieo Ajesol
2 u@js uey) Jayes paud|sal ay udym
‘1661 1hun asayl ydnel ay “Aajaxiag
e Roje)  Jo  ANsidaun oyl
0] paaowi Aay) *(u1oq ses PIYD> pAiyl
J19Y1 2491M) D[EA 18 1IN0 pue A)jSI9A
-JuN) PIRAIRH e siead om) 19V
‘uAPIIYD oml pey pey Loyl pue
sisAjeueoyaAsd uy Sujured) jewioj siy
paajdwnd pey ay ‘sisdeue plys ul
azjjeads pue gEGl Ul sSA1eIS paun
ayy 01 0d 0) wyy papensiad ays awyl

Y1 Aq pue ‘gg61 Ul papdaews Aoyl
100405,
ayl e qol e Joo) puv UoIIvIIaSSIP J01]
pauopueqe ays Jeyl Wiy s uaxuel
0s sEMm IS ‘sAem ssajune siy dn aaed |
ay e (L Lineaq ayl,, 10} uBlLian)
LAUQUDS AP, PAJIED A uvwoM ayl
YA uUal)ilus Os Sem Uosyiaz "I
‘Pnalg punwids 1aygg
1Y yiim Apnis 01 J12ie] puu [ooyds
aalssaadoid e 2)LIID SO PUE, .,
pnaig euuy djay o) 1s31) ‘padeis pym,,,
pue zanis-Aqeq paijiiold e awodaq )
puajl) ¥ Aq BUUIA 01 PAIn] U2aq puy
oym sipediaod s uaapliya jo aayured,
uelaull ‘ssajisal v sem ‘siuared ysj
(] JO UOS UIOQ-URLULIDG ) ‘Y11
ADULP UO UONELIISSIP € 10 YoIBos
-3l Op 0} vUUAlA 0] auod pue aeaQl,,,
=20p B A0} HJom 3s1nod ay) pnajduod *
‘adaqjo) siayseal s eIqUINjo) wWol
2a4dop s Jaisvuwl ¢ pauleigo ..:ﬁ..# i
<100 pavuaeg woa) paenpesd pey.
“1satad ueaduy ue sem Iayie) asoyn
PuUR BpRUE)) U] UI0g SeM OUMm ‘URof
‘16 98¢ 1e pe61 Ul paIp
ay Aep ay) [nun apis siy 9] Soaed
pue §z61 Ul BUUILA Ul [[Rg paysuuwl
¢ 12 SwWIe SIY oJul pazijes oys UEil
-twom Jup{rns ‘e ayl 10j uaaq ou =
pey ajqissod uadq aary pinom sade i«
$11 Jou A10at]) ay) Jaynau ‘1ead Ajpaa
-jeadal apew uosHLIE I su oang” Ul
S12||juod
[EUOLIOWD DAJSSIVONS JO UOIIN|OSAL
ay) Aq pajsewr sa[d£3 3] PUNSP
W19 ydnoayy sessasdoad Sinuapr jo
ISUIS §,2U0 J2Y) A1oau] i) padolaaap
oYM UOSHIIF I SEM 11 Aenyio
G6 sum
AYS ‘SSe ‘Jasmalg uj awoy Juisanu
e 1¢ ARpUuns uo paip ‘asuep pug uoi)
-ZoNpa ‘SPYeId pue S}Ie Ul SIs2iapn
umo Jay ansand 01 2w punoj [us
pue ‘uosyII Y113 ‘pueqgsny 1oy jum
UONRIOQR][0D SISUIS-[ [ ‘BPEIIP-XIS
yanoay) juswrdoaaap URng Jo mara
1eo18ojoyadsd Suppeasad ay adeysaa
padiay oym ‘uosyiAE eamopy ueor

I SYWOHL "9 Lu3 903 Ag

L

solpda 2 g uOINOY.| PoeDY g
‘GG I po3(] SJ UOSHLIT] UDOL

o

od

661 '8 LSNONV 'AVaAIdd SFIYVYNLIEO STWIL MIOA MAN FH.L




TOWN OF WELLFLEET

300 MAIN STREET WELLFLEET MASSACHUSETTS 02667
Tel (508) 349-0300 Fax (508) 349-0305
www.wellfleetma.org

January 27, 2015

Mary Jo Perry, District 5 Highway Director
1000 County Street
Taunton, MA 02780

RE: Additional Safety Measures for State Highway Route 6 in Wellfleet
Dear Ms. Perry:

At its January 27, 2015 meeting the Wellfleet Board of Selectmen renewed their
discussion of existing safety measures for Route 6 in Wellfleet. This is an issue of
significant community concern, which concern is shared by the Board. As you are aware,
under the sponsorship of Representative Peake and Senator Wolf, a group of concerned
Lower Cape officials, including selectmen, town administrators, public safety and public
works personnel have been meeting with representatives of your office, the
Massachusetts State Police and the Cape Cod Commission to discuss and identify ways
to address this problem.

The Wellfleet Police and Fire Chiefs have reported back to that group and recommended
that a re painting/striping of Route 6 in Wellfleet be done to refresh faded pavement
markings. They have also identified three stretches of Route 6 where a centerline rumble
strip could be considered for all or a portion of these stretches. The three areas are: (1)
from the Eastham line north to Castagna Drive; (2) from the Cape Cod National Seashore
entrance to Old County Road; and (3) from Lawrence Road to Old Truro Road.

The Wellfleet Board of Selectmen ask that your department evaluate the possible areas
where safety improvements might be made. The Board will further consider this matter
at one or both of its February meetings with the hope that it will be able to lend its
support to a plan which can be implemented before the traffic volume begins to ramp uo
this summer. '

Respectfully yours,

Paul Pilcher, Chairman
Wellfleet Board fo Selectmen

Cc: Senator Dan Wolf
Representative Sarah Peake






DS TIONCNAT VPR DM SIOL W OLOMIOHING 1T THTEM

ava HOLVALSININOY AVMHOIM UV UOLVELSININGY NOISIAG
“QANOUY
NOLLYVHLSININGY AVMHO WHITH
OOV NOLLVLYOJSH VAL 30 ININIHVA3Q
aivg HASNONS 33
TAOHAY HO# GIANIHIOITY SUH e
KesnyBiy E.i..a:&..-mua ﬂuws J
uosIg 10N 51 38 Va3
vonmuedmunLL Jo waunsvden mBmEmEY .\
jodssedif;
= 1OlLanI0 wva

9 3UN0CH - 133743Im

QvOH QUNHL 070 OL OVOY 3TNIUMYT

QY¥0H ALNNCD 070 OL GYOH HOVIE INODVIY
SAMA YNOYLSYD OL 3N HWMOL WYHLISYE
Al ATX OLOHIHGOH LHO

L3THS T

- N@ oo

NOILHDSEa ON133HS
X3aNi

‘ON LO310¥d QI Tvd303d

ALNNOD 319V.LSNYE
1337471am

40 NMOL ZHL NI

SNOILYD01 €
931N0Y

40 S39YNI OLOHJOHLHO 6002

NOISIAId AVMHOIH
NOILV.LHOdSNVHL 40 INJNLHYd3A SLLISNHOVSSYIN




MYSES SIS impMed SMQSI0T AT OLONICHLIO LITTTM

v.1¥0 O10HdOHLHO SID SSYIN 6002 -304N0S Y.1va

GLOZ “LE AMVIINYIP p—
$ 40 ¢ LIFHS i
VYW L337477IM ¥ e
NVId AT
OLOHdOHLYO 600

9 FLN0Y

HOGHVH LIF T4 TIFM

E33HS




GLOZ ‘LE AMVINYT

e G40 £ 1TTdBeT

, CEZ VR R EENEY - N
N NG YNOYISHO Ol
ME\NE\SQxEEIKme

\ OLOHAOHLH0 600

b 9 FLAOH}

i
ir@,ﬂﬁ«:{. m

»

e
L

5 sM
*_ £
4
{
h.,

Soman

O YNDYLSYD OL aNIT NMOL WYHLSYI
Q1QHJOHLNO




V1v(l OLOHJOHLNO SID Wm.«m,_.w_c_am ,mdm:_Qm Wiy,

G108 Ex&%&% , et e \% ,
650 RTITFHS » Dl A , Sl :
T LTI . |
aYOHNADO i o R o AT s
k avos HO _vmm INOIHVI PR MENANYA

g
i
|
g
g
g
2
i
E

M08

GHOTURE L PR

weooah




002 =5 YOS

005 0021 C

>0/ VO TN

=

701 QIQQE mo %Qw

5
H
:
b
£
W
¥
3
3

SLT w0 P

P HO0L Lo







Mayo Creek Restoration Committee Status Report J

Board of Selectmen:

This brief report summarizes work done by the MCRC since its formation in June, including the status

and plans for Mayo Creek restoration.

A. CASE for RESTORATION
The MCRC has prepared a statement of the case for restoring the Mayo Creek salt marshes. This

is attached.

B. HYDRODYNAMIC MODELLING

The committee has greatly relied on a hydrodynamic modeling study of the Mayo Creek
restoration possibilities. The report was prepared by the Woods Hole Group (WHG), working
under the direction of the Town Conservation Agent. The full report is available on the Town
web-site. A key page of the report immediately follows.

The key conclusion of the report is that about 20 acres of salt marsh (out of 60 acres
total) could be restored simply by removing the current duckbill.

C. ABUTTER CONCERNS
Most of the committee effort has been directed towards understanding and meeting the
concerns of abutters. Mayo Creek was diked off in 1909. Especially after World War Il there have
been many buildable parcels created by infilling some of the old flood plain, along Kendrick and
Holbrook.
There are four specific abutter concerns: private well-water quality, flooding of
landscaped areas, waterwater system functions and nuisance insects.

a. Private well water. Abutter concerns about risks to drinking water due to a return of the
tides have been greatly reduced by the availability of town water. Properties without town
water have been reviewed by four experts: WHG, hydrologists from the National Park
Service, a hydrologist from the Cape Cod Commission and a well known local well driller.

All agree there is no risk. There are two reasons. One is that the freshwater lens flows
south and west from the surrounding “hills” {Summit, Taylor Farm, Holbrook) under the old
marsh and out to the harbor under Mayo Beach. The second reason has to do with an
impermeable clay layer that underlies the marsh but is above the well screens, protecting

wells from any saltwater infiltration from above.

b. Flooding of landscaped areas. There are three issues: direct flooding, loss of buildable
upland and increase in water-logging of lowest lying yards.



" Woods Hole Group

. B Existing Tide Range |
B No Duckbill Tide Range
_T~Hypsometric Cuve

Elevation (ft-NAVD&8)

-l

3

4] 11) 20 30 40 Sif.l &0
Area (acres)

|-

Figure 24.  Existing tide range, remove duckbill alternative tide range, and Mayo Creek
Basin hypsometric curve.

Figure 25.  Mayo Creek Basin with contours of MHW, MLW, and Spring High tide,
remove duckbill alternative.

January 2011

Final Mayo Creek Salt Marsh Restoration 31
2009-118

Feasibility Study and Hydrodynamic Modeling



The WHG modeling (see attachment) shows no direct inundation of used yard space.
Similarly, the modeling shows no loss of buildable upland, important for property value.
After all, we simply propose to change the current freshened and drained wetland back to
salt marsh, without wetting upland.

The water-logging issue is more subtle and is covered below.

Wastewater systems and Groundwater. This issue is the greatest technical impediment to
restoring even the 20 acres,

As currently designed, the proposed restoration would have the effect of raising the
mean tide level in Mayo Creek by about 2 feet (see attached, lower figure). This is because
removal of the duckbill shifts the entire tidal range upward, to produce an average water
level throughout the tidal cycle that is two feet higher than currently.

A direct consequence of this is that ground water levels near the marsh may be raised
by up to 2 feet. There are two consequences. First, septics can be placed in a non-
compliant regime: leach fields must have 5 feet (Title V) or 4 feet (earlier Title V) clearance
between the bottom of the leach field and the water table. Two feet of groundwater rise
could place several abutting septics out of compliance. Second, some low-lying parcels

could become water-logged which might affect use of that land.

d. Nuisance Insects. Abutters are concerned about any potential increase in mosquitoes.
However, studies elsewhere have shown that the increased flushing and improved water
quality that follows tidal restoration reduces mosquito production. Restored tides and
better quality water allow estuarine fish to return to the marsh and consume mosquito
larvae and pupae before they can mature to flying and biting adults. Mosquito control
experts throughout the world now promote tidal restoration to ease mosquito control.
(See attached letter from the Cape Cod Mosquito Control Project.)
On-the-other hand, greenhead fly larvae live in salt marsh sediment and out of reach of

larvivorous fish; therefore, they may be expected in mid-summer.

The MCRC has had a number of meetings with abutters to discuss these issues. These

will continue. There are both supporters of the project and opponents. (Correspondence with
Harborside Village Cooperative attached.) We have been as yet unable to change any opinions,
though education continues. Some correspondence with the Harborside Village Cooperative

Community is attached.

NEXT STEPS

Our current plan is to test for groundwater effects by a short term trial removal of the

duckbill. We have a $5.8K grant from the Corporate Wetlands Restoration Partnership, a state-
wide non-profit, for equipment. Partner technical support is offered by Association to Preserve

Cape Cod.



The key point of the trial is to place test wells and staff gauges to monitor water levels in
both Mayo Creek and at potentially vulnerable properties both before and after the duckbill is
removed. This would enable us to confirm the theory at critical parcels.

The trial would not take place until next May at the earliest, after shellfishing season has
closed in Duck Creek. We would need help from DPW for actual duckbill removal. Several
~ abutters also have asked that we provide some sort of “emergency” contact in case of any
unexpected incidents.

For this trial we are assured by the state DEP and by the Army Corps of Engineers that
only local Conservation Commission permitting is needed for such a small modification in the
Mayo Creek dike’s original (1909) Chapter 91 permit. We also will ask the Board of Selectmen
for approval, as the Mayo Creek dike is Town property. ‘

Once the trial is completed, we can proceed to plan the actual restoration. It has to be
said that salt marsh restoration is unlikely to be as simple as just removing the duckbill.
However, the modest restoration of tides and saltwater provided by the duckbill valve removal

will produce important (and otherwise unobtainable) data for future decisions.
Approved by MCRC January 13 2015 A,

Joh"1 Riehl, Chair




MAYO CREEK RESTORATION CASE September 18 2014

The Mayo Creek salt marshes in Wellfleet were diked off from the harbor in 1909. Today the
wetland is vegetated with shrubs and non-native common reed (Phragmites australis); the water quality
of the creek itself has been degraded by the lack of tidal flushing, and presently exhibits high
ammonium-nitrogen, low oxygen and high fecal coliform bacteria. .

Restoration of the salt marshes would bring several benefits to the Town and its inner harbor:

1. SALT MARSH PRODUCTIVITY. Salt marshes are some of the most productive eco-systems
known. Their productivity is vital to the health of the harbor. This productivity is exported in
two ways. First, as organic matter, providing food for micro-organisms, invertebrates,
including filter-feeding shellfish, and small vertebrates. Second, salt marshes are nurseries
for small forage fish, such as Mummichogs and Silversides. These small fish return to the
harbor, to feed larger fish such as Blues and Stripers.

2. SEA LEVEL RISE & STORM SURGE PROTECTION

Climate change will lead to an accelerating sea level rise in Wellfleet harbor. Rapid sea
level rise can drown salt marshes; increased wave action can destabilize them. The
phenomenon of “salt marsh die-back” seen around the harbor is evidence that these trends
are already underway. Protected by its dike, restored Mayo Creek marshes would be less
vulnerable to sea level rise than open harbor marshes.

Moreover, with tidal restoration, high-velocity flood tides will again transport sediment
onto the marsh surface, allowing it to keep pace with sea-level rise.

Ref.: Stephen Smith, CCNS, Wellfleet Harbor Conference, 2007; M. Borelli, CCS, Wellfleet Harbor
Conference, 2011

3. REMOVAL OF EXCESS NITROGEN. Excess nitrogen (N) can cause eutrophication, including
algae blooms, oxygen depletion and fish and shellfish mortality, in the harbor. The Town is
obligated to deal with the issue. Often, expensive sewering is required; for Wellfleet that
might cost up to $60 million. The Comprehensive Wastewater Planning Committee
(CWWPC) has proposed using a combination of oyster reefs and salt marsh restoration as’
alternative sinks for excess nitrogen, thus avoiding the high cost of sewering. .

Healthy salt marshes are well known denitrification agents. CWWPC has estimated that
a restoration of 20 acres of Mayo Creek marsh can remove nearly 1.5 tons of nitrogen
annually, a human equivalent of 336 person-years. Importantly, Mayo Creek is in a critical
location to intercept nitrogen-rich groundwater flowing from high-density town center
before it discharges into nitrogen-sensitive Wellfleet Harbor.

Ref: Comprehensive Waste-Water Management Plan, CWWPC, June 2012



4, RESTORED TIDAL FLUSHNG AND CHANNEL SCOURING. Restoration of Mayo Creek would
increase the tidal flow through the marina north channel by (very roughly) 15%. On the ebb,
this flow would occur after the harbor high tide, similar to the situation at the Herﬁng River
dike. This modestly increased flow during the ebb might remove some of the fine sediment
(highly organic and sulfidic “black mayonnaise”) presently clogging the channel and boat
basin on the north side of the marina.

Ref: “Mayo Creek Salt Marsh Restoration Feasibility Study and Hydrodynamic Modeling”, Woods Hole
Group, January 2011; J.Riehl, unpublished data

5. REDUCTION IN MOSQUITO BREEDING. The small forage fish which breed in salt marshes are
excellent predators for mosquito larvae. Salt marsh restoration would increase tidal flushing
of floodwater mosquito breeding sites, and also improve predatory fish access, likely
reducing the local mosquito population.

Portnoy, JW. 1984. Salt marsh diking and nuisance mosquito production on Cape Cod,
Massachusetts. Mosquito News (Journal of the American Mosquito Control Association) 44:560-
564.

6. |IMPROVED STORMWATER DRAINAGE. Modeling of the opening of the Mayo Creek culvert
by duck-bill removal shows that the marsh drainage after a flood event — rain or tidal surge
over Mayo Beach —would be reduced from four days to one day. This is a significant
potential benefit to low-lying abutters.

In a second project stage, the marsh drainage could be further enhanced by lowering
the culvert so that it sits at the creek bed height. Currently the culvert height above the

creek bed is about one-foot.

Ref: “Mayo Creek Salt Marsh Restoration Feasibility Study and Hydrodynamic Modeling”,
Woods Hole Group, January 2011

e DECREASED COLIFORM BACTERIA, CLEANER SHELLFISH WATERS. Degraded marshes are a
source of high levels of coliform bacteria, particularly those that are operationally defined as
“fecal coliform”, whose presence can close, and has closed, Wellfleet's shellfish beds. This is
also true for Mayo Creek, where creek water has been determined to contain over 500
colony-forming units per 100 millilitersof coliform bacteria, well above to 14 units maximum
for shellfishing waters. Restored tidal flushing, and attendant increases in salinity and
dissolved oxygen, reducing bacteria survival time, would likely reduce this risk.

Ref. Portnoy, J.W. & J. R. Allen. 2006. Effects of tidal restrictions and potential benefits of tidal
restoration on fecal coliform and shellfish-water quality. . Shellfish Research 25:609-617;
_ J.Riehl, unpublished data



8.

CARBON SEQUESTRATION AND STORAGE. Coastal wetlands annually capture carbon dioxide
two to four times faster, and contain three to five times more carbon per equivalent area,
than tropical forests. Unlike forests, salt marshes store most of this organic carbon under
ground in anaerobic peat that decays very slowly. Functional tidal marshes therefore have
the potential to absorb vast amounts of carbon dioxide gas, responsible for both global
warming and ocean acidification. When these marshes are diked and drained, not only is
their carbon-storage capacity lost, but the massive stores of carbon in the peat begin to
oxidize, méking the greenhouse gas problem even worse. Tidal restoration within Mayo
Creek will allow the re-establishment of highly productive salt marsh grasses, along with

their below-ground storage of organic carbon



MAYO CREEK RESTORATION COMMITTEE

Wellfleet, MA
September 18 2014
To: Harborside Village Cooperative Corporation

The Mayo Creek Restoration Committee (MCRC) thanks you for taking the time and interest to

meet with us last month. This letter is a brief summary of the discussions.

There are many reasons to restore salt marshes. We recognize the ecological importance of
these critical coastal environments. For example, they are nursery habitat for small forage fish, which
live on mosquito larvae and then provide food for larger sport fish. In addition, Mayo Creek restoration
has some specific local benefits: improved flushing of the north marina channel and the capacity for

nitrogen reduction which could lead to reduced sewerage costs for Wellfleet.

Two of these findings would directly benefit the Harborside Village Cooperative Corporation
(HVCC). There would be fewer mosquitoes in the marsh. Restoration of Mayo Creek would reduce the

amount of any future sewerage in Wellfleet, with consequence for future tax increases.

HVCC raised some specific questions and concerns as to how the restoration might affect your

property. A summary of the answers follows:

» Phragmites odor. Salt water will gradually weaken and kill phragmites over a period of 2-3 years.
These Phragmites will die off and decay each spring, as they do now. We expect no odar from
this process.

» Mosquitoes. Local research has shown that most of the local nuisance mosquito population
comes from old, diked marshes. Restoration will remove this source, in large part due to the
reintroduction of native forage fish, such as Mummichog.

Of course, salt marshes will produce green head flies. We have discussed this with the
Cape Cod Mosquito Control Commission —who also have greenhead responsibility. They have
agreed to place some of their blue greenhead traps in the restored marsh. |

> Maopitoring of HVCC well. All wells in Wellfleet take water from the fresh water lens underlying
Cane Cod, The studies presented by Dr Portnoy (see attached) show that the HVCC well is
protected from salt intrusion by the flow of ground water from Summit and Taylor Farm Hills
towards Mayo Beach. In addition, a layer of clay further prevents well contamination by sakt
water

As a measure of security, the Mayo Creek restoration plan will include an observation
well, placed between the restored flood plain. This would provide an early warning of any
coatr b el M M eceen e M tos ey e B ding taken for HYCC s available
as additional monitoring.
» Emergency Communication. Restoration of Mayo Creek is a Town of Wellfleet project. The Town

A,I.-.:.-:..x..-:-, Eleswime Tameabom o Dia e oy @dayeeedd 2o 51 o vme o swmed Lo it d™ e B s BB s
A\ 1 L i



» Town water hook-up. MCRC is willing to ask the Board of Selectmen to waive the hook-up fee to
Town water, should an unexpected salt emergency occur. It would obviously be easier to
convince the Board to do so if HYCC withdrew its opposition to the project, allowing testing and

planning to continue unencumbered.

We look forward to your reply. If there are further questions or need for clarifications, do not
hesitate to contact us.

Yours Sincerely,

John Riehl

John Riehl, Chair



_ HARBORSIDE VILLAGE COOPERATIVE CORP.

2000 Rudy’s Way, Wellfleet, MA 02667

September 26, 2014

To: Mayo Creek Restoration Committee

The Board of Directors would like to thank the committee for inviting us to it’s meeting in
August and for the recent letter of September 18™, 2014 responding to our many questions.
At this point in the process, however, we cannot endorse your project for the following reasons:

Mosquitoes and Greenheads: We don’t have greenheads now and they certainly would pose a
problem for us if they were to be attracted to this area. The salt water mosquitoes would be
replacing the fresh water mosquitoes so we don’t see where you can state that there would be
fewer mosquitoes in the marsh. You simply do not know.

Credibility: HVCC representatives were told at more than one of your previous meetings and
information gatherings that there were not one but three monitoring wells already in place
between the project and our well. At the August meeting we were told that these were private
monitoring wells, ownership had not been established and they were not being used at this time
for monitoring.

Security: Although we have complete confidence in Mr. Terkanian as a Town Administrator we
would want to see a definitive plan for the implementation of your “ early warning in any
unexpected contamination®.

Financial: HVCC has a great deal of time and money invested in it’s Community Water Supply
as required by the DEP. Your offer to ask the Board of Selectmen to waive the hook-up fees to
Town water would not be sufficient. We feel that, if you believe that this project won’t damage
our water system, you shouldn’t have any trouble giving us a written guarantee that if our wells
were to be affected negatively that the Town would treat us as they do the Coles Neck Area. In
other words, we would want free hook-up and no charge for water usage. As you know, we
would be using our own infrastructure as it exists to date. We would be responsible for that
upkeep of course.

Sincerely

leff Tierney, Presiden orstde Village Cooperative Corporation



MAYO CREEK RESTORATION COMMITTEE

Wellfleet, MA
November 18 2014
To: Harborside Village Cooperative Corporation

Thank you for your response to our letter of September 18 2014. Here are a few points we

would ask you to keep in mind:

» Mosquitoes. We have received a letter from the Cape Cod Mosquito Control Commission in
support of the Mayo Creek project.

» Test Wells. Our Mayo Creek Restoration Committee (MCRC) was established only in June this
year. As with all Town committees, it is a volunteer citizen’s committee.

At our August meeting, we discussed with you the need for a salinity test well to give early
warning of salinity levels that rhight affect your drinking water. The MCRC was aware of the
three test wells you mentioned. They are located on HVCC property near your currently active
well. We concluded they were not optimally located for a salinity monitor well, as they were too
close to the active well. We preferred a well located between the project and your active well so
as to give the best indication of a salinity rise in the extremely unlikely case that this would
occur. In this way, there would be time for steps to be taken to protect your active well. As you
are aware, we have engaged a local well-driller to give us a quote for this test well; this quote is
included in our project budget.

» We agree with your point about the need for a clear process for communication & responsibility
in the case of emergency. This will be part of the final project plan.

» | have checked with both the Health Agent and Town Administrator. Residents on Coles Neck
affected by the Town dump were given free hook-ups to the Town water system. However, they
are required to pay the monthly useage fee for water. Our offer still stands to ask the Board of
Selectmen for free hook-ups for HVCC should this become necessary.

Sincerely,

John R.

John Riehl, Chair MCRC



Friends of Herring River
January 27, 2015
Herring River Restoration Project
Briefing Summary - Wellfleet Board of Selectmen

The past year, the Towns, CCNS, project partners, contractors and Friends of Herring River have
worked cooperatively to achieve significant progress in planning for the restoration of tidal flow
in the Herring River Estuary. A summary of that work and planned activities this year follows.

1. 2014 (FY15) grants awarded to Friends of Herring River include $752,000 from NOAA
(Year 2 of a three year $3 million grant), $612,000 from the State Capital Investment Plan
plus $62,800 through Division of Ecological Restoration for project coordination, $50,000
from Massachusetts Environmental Trust, $20,000 from MA Bays Program and $20,000
from Coastal America Foundation. Proposals for FY 16 funding will be submitted in the
spring.

2. Chequesset Neck Road Dike:

a. 25% design plans were completed and sent for State DOT review last June.

b. Upon incorporation of DOT comments, expected later this month, a contract will be
awarded to complete the bridge design necessary to apply for permits.

3. Final Environmental Impact Statement/Environmental Impact Report (EIS/EIR):

a. The Herring River Restoration Committee continues to address comments to the draft
document. The final report to include the recommended restoration plan is expected in
the spring.

b. The Towns, as proponents for the project, will submit the EIR and if deemed adequate
will receive a MEPA certificate that will allow the project to proceed to the permitting
process. A similar process will be followed for the EIS processing from CCNS through
federal channels.

4. New Contract Activity:

a. Anengineering contract was awarded on January 6t to elevate low-lying
roadways and replace culverts as needed (Pole Dike, Old County and Bound
Brook Roads). A 0% design public forum will take place on February 4th at 6 pm
at COA.

b. Also on January 6", an engineering contract was awarded to develop concepts
and a design to improve tidal flow through the High Toss Road crossing of the
floodplain. A 0% design public forum will take place on February 9t at 6 pm at
the Library.

Discussions with owners of affected properties will continue in 2015.

6. The Towns and CCNS continue to prepare MOU III that will set forth the structure, roles
and responsibilities to implement the project.

7. Other activities:

Archeological surveys of likely construction areas are underway.

A successful school program was conducted in 2014 and will continue this year.

Similarly the herring count will be conducted again in 2015 (sixth year).

Studies to replace culverts at Old King’s Highway and Patience Brook are complete. The

project is not funded for construction at this time.

e. On September 1, 2014, Friends of Herring River opened an office on Route 6.

t

pooe

www.friendsofherringriver.org



TOWN OF WELLFLEET

300 MAIN STREET WELLFLEET MASSACHUSETTS 02667
Tel (508) 349-0300 Fax (508) 349-0305
www.wellfleetma.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD OF SELECTMEN

FROM: HARRY SARKIS TERK ANIAN, TOWN ADMINISTRATOR
SUBJECT: USE OF TOWN PROPERTY FEES

DATE: 1/22/2015

CC:

The following is the current fee schedule for use of Town property was adopted by the Board on
April 10, 2012. Possible changes are highlighted. ‘

Application fee $20.00
1. Wedding/Family Functions/Private Events closed to the public $100.00 per day
2. Free Festivals/Functions/Events open to the public $100.00 per parcel

($500 maximurm)
3. Professional Filming Fee $100.00 per day
4. Surf Lessons (Whitecrest only) $350.00 per season

Fees must be paid by certified check, money order or cash seven (7) days prior to the
event.

Events exempt fro fees:
Town sponsored events, fundraisers for the Town, not for profit events and political gatherings

or protests provided that application is made to the Board of Selectmen at a Public Meeting at least
30 calendar days prior to the event.

Possible Changes:

Application fee should be paid with the application and be non refundable. Applications do not
get processed without payment of the fee.



Change 2 above to apply only to events for which no admission charge is imposed by the
organizer.

Add:
5. Festivals/Functions/Events with admission charges. ~ $ per parcel

6. Vendor space at Festivals/Functions/Events$___ per vendor per weekend? Per day? Per
season?

Add lessons for other water sports such as kite boarding, paddle boarding, yoga, swim lessons,
etc to item 4, Surfing lessons and consider expanding the available sites such as Gull Pond.

Add a statement that the applicant would also be responsible for any direct charges for special
town services such as police details, etc.



Memorandum

To: Wellfleet Board of Selectmen
CC: Harry Terkanian, Town Administrator
From: Alice Boyd, Bailey Boyd Associates, Inc.

Subject: RFQ Response for Monitoring of Housing Rehab Loans
Date: January 10, 2015

Last month based upon a conversation with Mr. Terkanian I prepared an RFQ for Wellfleet
CDBG loan monitoring as required by the Mass. Dept. of Housing & Community Development.
Loan Monitoring services are paid through the CDBG Program Income account. In recent years
the Cape CDP has been monitoring these loans and has done an excellent job, however their
contract ended on 12/31/14.

The RFQ sought "Qualifications" as a detailed knowledge of CDBG regulations is required. It
was posted on our municipal procurement website and advertised by the town.

One addenda was issued and there were two responses received. The responses were from the
Lower Cape Community Development Corporation (CDP) of Eastham, MA and AmeriNational
Community Services, Inc. of Downey, California.

Both bidders are qualified to monitor loans, included all required documents and have solid track
records. Bid prices follow:

AmeriNational Cape CDP
Year One: $6,798 $6.500
Year Two: $5,173 $6,500
Year Three: $5,173 $6,500

After considerable thought [ am recommending that the town hire the Cape CDP. While I'm
certain that both organization would do a good job handling the “paper” aspect of the monitoring,
the CDP’s proximity, familiarity with our community and availability to meet personally with
homeowners in default of their loans will make them a better choice.

Please feel free to let me know if you have any questions. I'll prepare a contract for the selected
organization upon your vote. '



PUBLIC NOTICE
Town of Wellfleet

Request for Qualifications —- CDBG Loan Compliance Monitoring

The Town of Wellfleet is requesting proposals for an individual or organization to perform loan
compliance monitoring services for the town’s CDBG housing rehab loans.

Copies of the detailed Request for Qualifications may be obtained online at
www.baileyboyd.com/municipal-procurement/ or by e-mailing aboyd@baileyboyd.com. Interested
individuals or firms qualified in the field of CDBG loan monitoring shall submit proposals to the
Town’s representative by 2:00 PM, Tuesday December 23, 2014.

Minimum qualifications are: successful experience monitoring CDBG loans of similar scale and
scope; and evidence of suitable insurance coverage. Selection criteria are included in the detailed
Request for Qualifications. Respondents must comply with all applicable civil rights and
employment opportunity laws.

The Town of Wellfleet reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, to waive any informalities in
the proposals received, and to accept the proposal which best meets the criteria set by the Town.

Alice Boyd
508 430-4499 x1
aboyd@baileyboyd.com



REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS: LOAN MONITORING COMPLIANCE

DESCRIPTION

The Town of Wellfleet is seeking a qualified individual/organization to provide annual loan
monitoring compliance services for CDBG housing rehabilitation loans funded through the town’s
regional CDBG grants.

At a minimum, it is anticipated that the qualified individual/organization provide annual monitoring
of all loans including:

» Dual verification with the landlord and tenant documenting that the tenant continues to
occupy the unit and verifying the amount of rent being paid is in compliance with HUD
regulations and meets program limits

Documenting that the homeowner still occupies the unit as their primary residence

Send a letter requesting verification of the current homeowner’s insurance

Send follow-up letters and make calls to insure that each unit remains in compliance

Report any/all issues of non-compliance to the Town Administrator

YVVY

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS
All prospective candidates must possess the following minimum qualifications. Any prospective
consultant not meeting these minimum criteria shall be considered non responsive:
* The prospective consultant must demonstrate a minimum of three (3) years experience in
providing comparable services for CDBG loans; and
* The prospective consultants must, at a minimum, provide evidence of successful loan
monitoring with a completion rate of 80% of all loans in full compliance
* The prospective consultant must, at a minimum, demonstrate reasonable success bringing
non-compliant loans into compliance

The estimated project value is $6,500 per year for a three-year period. Questions may be directed in
writing via e-mail to Alice Boyd, Bailey Boyd Associates, Inc. See contact information provided
below.

Please submit your price quote and plan of services by 2pm Tuesday December 23, 2014 to:
Alice Boyd

Bailey Boyd Associates, Inc.

120 Main Street, P.O. Box 215

West Harwich, MA 02671

508 430-4499 x1

aboyd@baileyboyd.com

Faxed and e-mailed responses to this RFQ are acceptable.



TOWN OF WELLFLEET
LOAN COMPLIANCE CONSULTANT SERVICES

PRICE PROPOSAL FORM

, doing business at:

Name of Firm or Individual

Street Address

City or Town State Zip Code
Designated Contact Person Telephone Number
E-mail Address Facsimile Number

Hereby proposes to provide services for the Town of Wellfleet as described in the attached Request
for Quotes for the following fee:

Year one, effective 1/1/15:
Year two, effective 1/1/16:
Year three, effective 1/1/17:

Signature Date



Town of Wellfleet
Request for Quotes

CERTIFICATE OF NON-COLLUSION

The undersigned hereby certifies that the bid, proposal and agreement have been made and
submitted in good faith and without collusion or fraud with any other person. As used in this
certification, the word “person” shall mean any natural person, business, partnership, corporation,
union, committee, club, or other organization, entity, or group of individuals.

Executed under and as a sealed instrument this__ day of 2014.
Respectfully submitted,
(Name of bidder)
(Siénature) '
(Type name and title)

Date:



TOWN OF WELLFLEET

STATE TAXES CERTIFICATION CLAUSE

I certify under the penalties of perjury that I, to my best knowledge and belief, have filed all state
and federal tax returns and paid all state and federal taxes under the law.

By:
* Signature of individual or Corporate Officer
Corporate Name (Mandatory) (Mandatory, if applicable)

**Social Security # (Voluntary)
or Federal Identification #



To: BOS

From: Suzanne Grout Thomas

Cc: Harry Terkanian, Town Administrator
Date: January 22, 2015

Re: Beach Fire Guidelines

After doing research on concrete fire rings, the cost and the difficulty of management and
the possible liability for personal injury, I do not recommend installing them on our
beaches.

In an effort to reduce the overall impact of beach fires, I do recommend the following:

1. reduce the number of permits issued daily
o Newcomb Hollow — from 10 to 6
o Maguire Landing — from 5 to 3
2. Designated locations — issue a map to all permit holders with the designated
locations indicated by numbers. The location number would be included on the
permit itself.

There was also a suggestion to charge a fee for fire permits. This will eliminate our
limited liability under MGL.

Massachusetts Recreational Use Statute

MASSACHUSETTS GENERAL LAWS
PART I. ADMINISTRATION OF THE GOVERNMENT
TITLE II. EXECUTIVE AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICERS OF THE
COMMONWEALTH
CHAPTER 21. DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES

§ 17C. Public use of land for recreational, conservation, scientific educational and
other purposes; landowner's liability limited; exception

(a) Any person having an interest in land including the structures, buildings, and
equipment attached to the land, including without limitation, wetlands, rivers, streams,
ponds, lakes, and other bodies of water, who lawfully permits the public to use such land
for recreational, conservation, scientific, educational, environmental, ecological, research,
religious, or charitable purposes without imposing a charge or fee therefor, or who leases
such land for said purposes to the commonwealth or any political subdivision thereof or
to any nonprofit corporation, trust or association, shall not be liable for personal injuries
or property damage sustained by such members of the public, including without
limitation a minor, while on said land in the absence of wilful, wanton, or reckless
conduct by such person. Such permission shall not confer upon any member of the public



using said land, including without limitation a minor, the status of an invitee or licensee
to whom any duty would be owed by said person.

(b) The liability of any person who imposes a charge or fee for the use of his land by the
public for the purposes described in subsection (a) shall not be limited by any provision
of this section. The term "person” as used in this section shall be deemed to include the
person having an interest in the land, his agent, manager, or licensee and shall include
without limitation, any governmental body, agency or instrumentality, nonprofit
corporation, trust or association, and any director, officer, trustee, member, employee or
agent thereof. A contribution or other voluntary payment not required to be made to use
such land shall not be considered a charge or fee within the meaning of this section.

I hope to have more information on the insurance/liability/potential cost of charging for a
permit by the BOS meeting on Tuesday, January 27.

If the BOS decides to charge a fee, I recommend, $25.00 per permit and the revenue from
this be earmarked to fund personnel to check on the fires seven days a week between 6pm
and 11pm. The hours from 11pm to 9am would, by necessity, become the
responsibility of the Wellfleet Police Department.

Revenue: 19 permits per day x $25 X 76 days in the season = $36,100

I estimate that we would issue 65% of available permits with estimated revenue
of $23,465.

Costs: Wages: 5 hours per day x $20/hour x 76 days = $7,600

Mileage: 28 miles x .56 per mile x 76 days = $3800

Estimated Cost: $11, 400




Town of Wellfleet

BEACH FIRE PERMIT INFORMATION

e Beach Fire Permits are required between the third Saturday in June and Labor Day
each year. (Beach Rules and Regulations #10)

e Permits may be obtained at the Wellfleet Beach Office located at 255 Commercial
Street, Wellfleet during the summer season between 8:30am and 4:00pm daily.

e Picture ID must be presented to obtain permits.

e Applicant must be a Wellfleet Resident or visitor with a valid Wellfleet Parking
Permit or be eligible for a Wellfleet Parking permit.

e Applicants must be 18 years of age or older to obtain permit.

e Fires are permitted between 6pm and 11:00pm only.

e Permits may be issued for the following beaches:

I o Newcomb Hollow -up to sixperday . _..-—| Deleted: ten )
o White Crest —up to ten per day
| o Maguire Landing at LeCount Hollow ~up tojhreeperday ~_{ Deleted: five )
o The daily number of permits may be increased or decreased by the Beach
Administrator

e Permits are issued on a first come, first served basis on the day they are wanted. No
permits are issued in advance.

| o All fires must be in the numbered designated locations : «--{_Formatted: Bullets and Numbering
e Fires must be small (small fires are defined as “fires with flames less than 3 feet
high”).

e No accelerants permitted.

e No pressure treated wood or wood containing nails may be used.

e Fires must be built on the open beach and are not allowed in vegetated areas or at the
base of the dune.

| e Permit holders must leave the area clean of litter. __..--| Deleted: <#>Fires are limited to the
_________ c R Y S, Y S e e e town owned land at each beach:§|
e Alcoholic beverages are prohibited on all Town property. (General By-Laws, Article <#>Newcomb Hollow: 220 linear feet §
VII, Section 19) <#>White Crest: 1600 linear feet
i . <#>Maguire Landing at LeCount Hollow
e (lass containers are not permitted on the beach. (40 linear feet — width of parking lot){

e Fires must be doused with water and the ashes stirred before leaving the beach. DO
NOT COVER HOT COALS WITH SAND.

e National Park Service regulations, State and local laws, by-laws and regulations are
applicable on town beaches.

Any violation of these guidelines will result in a fine of $50.00.



Draft Article for ATM 2015 to procure funds for reserving power for up to a S00kW Solar
array on the Capped Landfill at the Wellfleet Transfer Station.

The Wellfleet Energy Committee (WEC) would like to have spending of $5,000 authorized to
reserve power on the NSTAR pole next to the Transfer Station for a potential Solar Array on the
Capped landfill for solar production to benefit the Town of Wellfleet. This array will produce
roughly 70% of the electricity for the Town owned buildings.

Blue Selenium Solar will undertake the application process and submit the required stamped
engineering plan for the array.

1.) NSTAR application will cost $4.50 per kW to submit. This would be 500kW x $4.50 =
$2,250
2.) $1000.00 to put together the schematic and get it approved by a P.E. Electrical Engineer.

So budget for would be about $3,250 for submitting the application.

Once the application is submitted, NSTAR will do an impact study. There is a $500 and a
$1,250 charge for the impact study, so a total of $1,750.

Total funds for this initial step in the process:

Application $3,250.00
NSTAR Impact study: $1,500

Total $5,000.00

This step in the process of a solar array on the Capped Landfill is critical as it reserves the power
on the pole while the rest of the process takes place.

The rest of the process is crafting and issuing an RFP for a developer to build or the Town to
build an array on the Capped Landfill.

Attached:

Concept plan of array

Notice from NSTAR of no concerns for an array of that size.
NSTAR Interconnection pages

Marcus Springer
Chair WEC



NU Distributed Generation Pre-Application Report

Date 11/26/2013
Author Sys Plan
Work Order 01971981
Proposed Point of | 41.950123, -70.046523
Interconnection
Town, Street P272/3 coles-neck Rd, Wellfleet, MA
Address
Nbr | Item Response
1 Circuit voltage at the substation 22.8 KV
2 Circuit name/number 4-96-677
3 Circuit voltage at proposed Facility 22.8 KV
4 Is the service near the proposed 3 phase
Facility single phase or three phase
5 If service near the proposed Facility is | N/A
single phase, what is the distance from
three phase service to the proposed
Facility
6 Aggregate connected facilities (kW) 481.38 KW
on the circuit
7 Submitted complete applications of 135 KW
Facilities (kW) on circuit that have not
yet been interconnected
8 Proposed Facility served by an Area Radial
Network, a Spot Network or Radial
System
9 Listing/Identification of feeders within | N/A
% mile of the proposed
interconnection site through a snap-
shot of GIS map or other means or
Estimated location of Point of Common
Coupling: Street Name:____, Nearest
House #:; , Nearest Intersecting
Street: , Lat/Lon:
10 | Other potential system constraints or | No concerns.
critical items that may impact the
proposed Facility




To:
From:
Subject:
Date:

TOWN OF WELLFLEET

300 MAIN STREET WELLFLEET MASSACHUSETTS 02667
Tel (508) 349-0300 Fax (508) 349-0305
www.wellfleetma.org

Board of Selectmen

Harry Sarkis Terkanian, Town Administrator
Town Administrator’s Report

January 22, 2015

This report is for the period January 9, 2015 through January 22, 2015.

1

Route 6 — Main Street Intersection. The engineers expect to have some
preliminary designs along with information on whether the designs meet the
MassDOT “complete streets” regulations by the end of the month. These
plans are expected to identify alternatives for consideration by the Board and
the community. It may be appropriate to post this information to the Town’s
web site and/or schedule a public information session once the information
has been received.

Fiscal 2016 budget. I am continuing to refine the budget as I develop better
estimates for the larger unknowns. Presently the largest unknown items are
the Town’s share of employee medical insurance and the Nauset Region
operating and capital budgets. I attended the January 14™ and J anuary 22"
regional school committee meetings. At the meeting on the 14 the budget
was still reflecting all requests and the committee had not yet begun to
identify areas where cuts could take place. I will report on any developments
from the meeting on the 22™ at the Selectmen’s meeting. Cape Cod
Municipal Health Group is expected to set rates on January 28™. The Cape
Cod Tech will hold a budget presentation on the 28" also. Once those items
are firmed up work can begin on making budget adjustments.

~Beach Fires. I met with the Beach Administrator to review this. She reports

that cost estimates for constructing and installing the pits exceed $10,000.
Additionally, a fire pit which extends above grade presents liability issues and
would require signage. Irecommend that this solution to the problem of
proliferation of beach fires not be pursued further.

Additional Meetings. Finance Committee on January 21*. Community
Services Director on January 21", Friends of the Herring River on J anuary
20", MIIA Loss Control on January 21%. Treasurer on January 16™,
Ne];gotiating session with Wellfleet Employees Association on January 9™ and
15", Priority Based Budgeting seminar in Bourne on January 13",

Regional Services. Met with selectmen and administrators from Truro,
Provincetown and Wellfleet to discuss regionalization opportunities. A
request for District Local Technical Assistance funds to further study the issue
was submitted on January 15

Housing Authority. 2082 State Highway. I met with the Housing Authority
and Laura Shufelt from Mass Housing Partnership on January 8" to review

WABOS\Current BOS Meeting Materials\2015\2015-01-27\TA Report 2015-01-27.doc Page 1 of 2



TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT TO THE SELECTMEN

possible next steps after the RFP failed to produce a proposal. I will be
meeting with the Cape Cod Tech to see if they can provide construction
services for a project like this on January 28"

7 Personnel Matters:
a. Administrative actions:

i. Applications for the Herring Warden position have been forwarded
to the Health and Conservation Agent for review. An interview is
scheduled for January 27" 50 an appointment is anticipated for the
February 10 Selectmen’s meeting,

ii. Applications for the Assistant Health & Conservation Agent
position been forwarded to the Health and Conservation agent for
review. Interviews are tentatively scheduled for the end of
January.

iii. Job posting and advertising to fill committee secretary/water
commission staff position has been done.
b. Current employment vacancies (Charter 5-3-2 (1)):

i, DPW. The Facilities/Craftsman started work on January 8"

ii. Building — Building Inspector is part time.

WABOS\Current BOS Meeting Materials\2015\2015-01-27\TA Report 2015-01-27.doc Page 2 of 2



one cape

designing solutions for clean water

February 25-26, 2015
Resort and Conference Center at Hyannis
35 Scudder Avenue, Hyannis, MA 02601

The One Cape Summit provides a regional forum to address the issue of water quality
planning on Cape Cod. As a region, we must work collaboratively to ensure that the
problem is addressed with affordable and sustainable solutions that are in line with the
values of each community.

Tentative Summit Agenda

Wednesday, February 25
6:00-9:00 p.m. All Cape Selectmen and Councilors Session

Thursday, February 26

7:30 a.m. Registration

8:30 a.m. Welcome/Opening Remarks

8:45 a.m. Plenary Session

12:00 p.m. - Lunch

1:00 p.m.  Subregional Stakeholder Sessions
» Non-nitrogen issues/Path forward
» Implementation/Watershed teams/Town teams
» Monitoring
» Waste management agencies
» Cost/Revenue

4:15 p.m. Closing Remarks

“Registration.is free and open to the“'pub!ic

e | REG_ISTER: bit.ly/onecaperegister

COMMISSION

www.capecodcommission.org
-




Town of Wellfleet Committee Vacancies

Date: January 22, 2015

To: Harry Terkanian

From: Jeanne Maclauchlan

Re: Appointments to Town Boards

The following provides the appointing authority with a comprehensive view of vacant positions on each Town
Board. Each identifies the amount and type of positions that are vacant, the authority for making the
appointment, the length of the term and the number of applications requesting consideration to fill a vacancy.

Barnstable Human Rights Commission (1 Wellfleet Representative)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Position Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file.

Bike & Walkways Committee (5 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Position Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file.

Board of Health (5 members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term

1 Position Board of Selectmen 6/30/2015 (to complete term)
Requesting Appointment: One application on file.

Building and Needs Assessment Committee (5 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Position Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file.

Cable Advisory Committee (5 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
1 Position Board of Selectmen

Requesting Appointment: No applications on file.

Commission on Disabilities (up to 7 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
4 Positions Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file.

Cultural Council (no more than 22 members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority Length of Term
11 positions Board of Selectmen 3 years
Requesting Appointment: No application on file.



Energy Committee (11 members total)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
2 (Alternate) Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file.

Herring Warden (1 Warden, 1 Assistant Warden)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Position Board of Selectmen

1 Assistant Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment:

Historical Commission (7 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file.

Personnel Board (4 Community Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file.

Recycling Committee (Up to 11 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file.

Shellfish Advisory Board (7 Members, 2 Alternates)
Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
1 Alternate Position Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file.

Wastewater Planning Committee (7 Members)

Vacant Positions Appointing Authority
2 Positions Board of Selectmen
Requesting Appointment: No applications on file.

Length of Term
6/2015 (to complete term)

Length of Term
3 years
3 years

Length of Term
6/2015 (to complete term)

Length of Term
6/30/2015 (to complete term)

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years

Length of Term
3 years



DRAFT

Wellfleet Board of Selectmen
Minutes of January 13, 2015
Wellfleet Senior Center

Present: Paul Pilcher, Chairman , Berta Bruinooge, John Morrissey, Jerry Houk, Town
Administrator Harry Sarkis Terkanian and Assistant Town Administrator Brian Carlson

Regrets: Dennis Murphy
Chairman Paul Pilcher called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Announcements, Open Session and Public Comment [7:00]

e Selectman John Morrissey announced that he will not run for re-election in April.

e Town Administrator Harry Terkanian announced that Community Services Director Suzanne
Grout Thomas has successfully completed the Inspector General’s Public Contracting
OVerview course.

e Recreation Director Becky Rosenberg announced a donation of $10,000 from the Stossell
Family to the Friends of the Recreation Department to support activities of the Recreation
Department.

e Reatha Ciotti, Library Trustees Chairperson announced that the search for new Library
Director has successfully completed and as a result Jennifer Nertkin was hired to take over
from retiring Library Director Elaine Mcllroy effective February 23, 2015. In March a big
welcoming/farewell event will be held for both at the Library; details TBA.

® Police Chief Ronald Fisette announced: 1) There will be a Cape Cod Aids Support group
training on January 14, 2015 at 5:30 pm at the COA; 2) The Wellfleet Police Department had
opened an anonymous Tip Line (508) 349-0365 effective January 1, 2015.

e Community Services Director Suzanne Grout Thomas announced that the Wellfleet Senior
Housing survey is available at the Senior Center and encouraged residents to participate.

Public Hearing(s) [7:05]
Pilcher opened the public hearing at 7:05 pm.

Shellfish Constable Andrew Koch recommended approval of the request to transfer shellfish grant
license #85A and 85A-A from Kristine Barrio to Kristine Barrio and William Barrio

MOTION 15-129: Morrissey moved and Bruinooge seconded to approve the request to transfer
shellfish grant license #85A and 85A-A from Kristine Barrio to Kristine Barrio and William Barrio.
The motion passed 4-0.

Bruinooge recused herself from the next matter. Shellfish Constable recommended approval of the
application from Jason Lance Weisman for a 1.75 acre shellfish grant in Old Wharf Point, South
Wellfleet

Town of Wellfleet - BOS Minutes DRAFT 1 January 13, 2015



DRAFT
MOTION 15-130: Morrissey moved and Pilcher seconded to approve the application from Jason
Lance Weisman for a 1.75 acre shellfish grant in Old Wharf Point, South Wellfleet. The motion
passed 3-0.
Bruinooge returned to the meeting after the vote.
The owner from JB’s Pizza Bar and Grill Robert Lombertos presented his request for a change of
Manager from Michael P. Cuddy to Jaqueline M. Pelotte, petition for transfer of stock, new
sareholders, new officers/directors.

MOTION 15-131: Morrissey moved and Bruinooge seconded to approve the request from RLJC,
Inc., dba JB’s Pizza Bar & Grill for a change of Manager from Michael P. Cuddy to Jaqueline M.
Pelotte, petition for transfer of stock, new shareholders, new officers/directors. The vote passed 4-0.

Russell A. Swart, owner of IT IL DO BBQ, Inc. dba Marconi Beach Restaurant presented his request
for year round liquor license.

MOTION 15-132: Houk moved and Bruinooge seconded to approve the Request from IT IL DO
BBQ Inc., dba Marconi Beach Restaurant to change from Seasonal to an Annual Liquor License. The
motion passed 4-0.

Licenses

MOTION 15-133: Bruinooge moved and Morrissey seconded to approve Common Victualler license
for Blackfish Variety, Boathouse Fish Market, Bookstore & Restaurant, Ceraldi, Cumberland Farms,
Finely JP’s, Harbor Stage Company, Hatch’s Fish Market, JB’s Pizza Bar & Grill, Lighthouse
Restaurant, Mac’s Seafood Takeout, Mac’s Shack, Marconi Beach Restaurant, Maurice’s
Campground, PB Boulangerie Bistro, Pearl Restaurant, PI’s Family Restaurant, South Wellfleet
General Store, Sunbird, Wellfleet Beachcomber, Wellfleet Donuts, Wellfleet Marketplace, Wellfleet
Motel & Lodge, Wellfleet Town Pizza, The Wicked Oyster. The motion passed 4-0.

MOTION 15-134: Bruinooge moved and Houk seconded to approve Weekday Entertainment
License for Bookstore & Restaurant, Finely JP’s, Harbor Stage Company, Lighthouse Restaurant, PB
Boulangerie Bistro, Wellfleet Beachcomber, The Wicked Oyster. The motion passed 4-0.

Discussion ensued for the noise issue at the Pearl Restaurant. People from the audience expressed
their opinions and concerns on the subject. Nancy Rae had a question about the Noise Bylaw. Kristi
Wageman, General Manager of the Pearl wanted to know why the Pearl was questioned when there
was no violation of the Noise Bylaw. Jody Berchall, entertainer playing at the Pearl spoke in favor of
the live entertainment and its benefits to the Town. Kathleen Bacon spoke about the history of the
Pearl and how the venue adds to the Town. Tim O’Hara supported the Pearl’s entertainment license
without any restrictions. Per the request of the audience Pilcher read the part of the letter' received
from the noise issue petitioners. Eva Scott from South Wellfleet said that amplified music from
different venues is sometimes heard in South Wellfleet carried by the wind and limitation only to the
Pearl’s entertainment license would be unreasonable. Janet Reinhart spoke about how loud the music
at the Pearl is. Rachel Brown said that under the current bylaw there is no restriction about the level
of noise outside of the restricted hours and in her opinion the level of noise is very intrusive. Heather
Clifford from the Holden Inn supported approval of the Pearl’s entertainment license. Steve Durkee
said that he is not against the entertainment at the Pearl, just turn down the volume. Pilcher closed the
public discussion. Discussion among the selectmen ensued. Morrissey suggested that people from the
Pearl and residents from neighboring properties get together to agree on the level of noise. Bruinooge
said that entertainment brings people to Town and banning one particular business for amplified

Town of Wellfleet - BOS Minutes DRAFT 2 January 13, 2015



DRAFT
music would not be ethical or legal. Houk spoke in favor of the live music at the Pearl and said he
will oppose any restrictions to the license.

MOTION 15-135: Bruinooge moved and Houk seconded to approve the entertainment license of the
Pearl. The motion passed 3-0-1 [Morrissey abstained]

MOTION 15-136: Houk moved and Bruinooge seconded to approve Sunday Entertainment for
the Bookstore & Restaurant, PB Boulangerie Bistro, Wellfleet Beachcomber, The Wicked Oyster.
The motion passed 4-0.

MOTION 15-137: Morrissey moved and Bruinooge seconded to approve AA license for Southfleet
Motor Inn. The motion passed 4-0.

MOTION 15-138: Morrissey moved and Bruinooge seconded to approve Class II License for the
Vintage Auto, Wellfleet Village Mobil. The motion passed 4-0.

Appointments
MOTION 15-139: Pilcher moved and Houk seconded to appoint Sarah Pechukas Slivka to the
Housing Authority filling the unexpired term ending ATM 2015. The motion passed 4-0.

MOTION 15-140: Bruinooge moved and Morrissey seconded to appoint Jeff Tash from Energy
Committee Alternate to Energy Committee regular member with term ending 6/30/15. The motion
passed 4-0.

MOTION 15-141: Houk moved and Bruinooge seconded to appoint Moe Barocas to the Board of
Health with term ending 6/30/16. The motion passed 4-0.

No action was taken to appoint Richard Wulsin to the Board of Health. Mr. Wilsin was not present
for an interview and had emailed that he will be out of Town until April.

Use of Town Property

MOTION 15-142: Bruinooge moved and Houk seconded to approve the request from Steven Hughes
to use Bakers Filed August 17-21, 2015 for a soccer camp with $500 fee for the event and proof of
insurance coverage. The motion passed 4-0.

MOTION 15-143: Bruinooge moved and Houk seconded to approve the request from Chris Ebert
and Barbara Anderson to use the driveway between Town Hall and Abiyoyo on Saturday, May 23,
2015, 6:00 am—2:00 PM for Wellfleet Gardeners annual plant sale. Nonprofit organization - no
application and event fee will be charged. The motion passed 4-0.

Review of BOS goals
Pilcher went over the list’ of the BOS goals for 2014-2015 and talked about the status of each goal.
* Pilcher said that this list will be revisited periodically.

Continued review and discussion of FY 2016 budgets & 2015 ATM article list

Terkanian talked about the Nauset Regional School District (NRSD) estimated budget based on his
attendance of the NRSD school committee meeting on Monday, January 12. NRSD goal is to be
within 2.5%, but their budget wish list represents 4.97% increase. Terkanian also spoke about other
fixed budget uncertainties and explained that by the end of January there will be a better idea what

Town of Wellfleet - BOS Minutes DRAFT 3 January 13, 2015



DRAFT
the overall budget requests are like and what could and could not be done. Terkanian presented
possible scenarios to reduce the operating budget. The selectmen agreed that FinCom should meet
with department heads with budget requests over Proposition 2.5%. Terkanian went over the list of
2016 ATM articles®. Morrissey proposed inclusion of a nonbinding advisory article for raising fees to
similar rate that the RE taxes have been raising. Pilcher wanted to see a proposed draft text of the
article text before considering it.

Green Community funding application
Terkanian presented the Green Communities funding application® and talked about possible town
buildings and facilities candidates for energy efficient/green improvements.

MOTION 15-144: Bruinooge moved and Houk seconded to authorize Pilcher to sign the Green
Communities application. The motion passed 4-0.

Electricity purchases for FY 2016 and beyond

Terkanian presented his memo’ on the electricity purchase for FY 16, went over possible alternatives
and recommended participating in the Cape Light Compact municipal agreement for the term agreed
by the Group. The selectmen agreed with this strategy. There was no need for a vote.

Authorization for biannual OPEB study
Terkanian requested authorization for biannual OPEB study and explained why this was needed.

MOTION 15-145: Bruinooge moved and Morrissey sconded to authorize Terkanian to sign the
biannual OPEB study authorization. The motion passed 4-0.

Parasailing complaint

Pilcher presented the correspondence’ regardlng the parasailing complaint. Beach Administrator

Suzanne Grout Thomas said that this activity is permitted off season according to the Beach Rules
“and Regulation. Thomas did not recommend any action since this was already regulated. Pilcher

requested Terkanian to communicate this to the parties.

Proposed letter in support of proposed changes to NSTAR spraying regulations
Terkanian gave a background of the proposed letter’ coming from the Town of Harwich.

MOTION 15-146: Bruinooge moved and Morrissey seconded to approve the letter® in support of
Town of Harwich for proposed changes to NSTAR spraying regulations. The motion passed 4-0.

Request of WHAT for letter in support of request for relief from USDA loan
Pilcher said that he already had sent a letter of support on his personal behalf. J effry George,
Executive and Artistic Director of WHAT explained the reason for the request’.

MOTION 15-147: Houk moved and Pilcher seconded to send the letter of support of the WHAT
request for relief from USDA loan. The motion passed 3-0-1.[Bruinooge abstained]

Distribution of forms for evaluating the Town Administrator
Pilcher explained that performance evaluations from each selectmen are due no later than February
16, 2015 and each selectman should meet with Terkanian individually to discuss the evaluation.

Town of Wellfleet - BOS Minutes DRAFT 4 January 13, 2015



DRAFT
Pilcher will then summarize the results and the formal evaluation summary will be provided to the
public with the February 26, 2015 BOS packet.

Town Administrator’s Report

Terkanian presented his report of January 9, 2015'% and added that he has approached members of the
Chamber and Harborfest to see if there is any desire to relocated the sign to a mutually acceptable
location and solve the sign problem.

Future Concerns
e 2014 BOS Annual Town Report [Pilcher]
e Revision and update of fees for Use of Town Property [Morrissey]

Correspondencéll and Vacancy12 Report
Morrissey presented the correspondence report.

Minutes
MOTION 15-148: Pilcher moved and Morrissey seconded to accept the minutes of December 9"
and December 16'*, 2014. The motion passed 4-0.

Executive session

Pilcher read the purpose of the executive session: 1) To conduct a collective bargaining session and
2) To discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining and stated that discussing these matters in
open session will have a detrimental effect on the bargaining strategy. The selectmen Pilcher,
Bruinooge, Morrissey and Houk took a roll call vote by each saying “Aye” to adjourn the public
meeting, enter into executive session and not go back in open session. The public meeting adjourned
at 8:34 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Michaela Miteva
Executive Assistant

! Letter from the Noise Complaint Petitioners

>FY15 List of BOS Goals

* Draft of 2016 ATM articles list

* Green Communities funding application

> TA Memo on electricity purchase for FY16

6 Parasailing complaint correspondence to BOS

7 Letter to NSTAR in support of the Town of Harwich re herbicide spraying
8 Letter in support of Town of Harwich for proposed changes to NSTAR spraying regulations.
® WHAT Request for relief from USDA loan

' TA Report of January 9, 2015

' Correspondence Report of January 9, 2015

2 Vacancy Report of January 9, 2015

¥ BOS Minutes of December 9,2014

Y BOS Minutes of December 16,2014

Town of Wellfleet - BOS Minutes DRAFT 5 January 13, 2015



